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In conclusion; our mo-jor contro.ct expires
tomorrow, we hove no ideo whot we wont,
ond no Knowled 9e of +he moarKe+.
It is time {0 pass this ocross o the
Procurement Teom..

Working as One Coundcil in
o batedn nacial of the Black ooty



%@EW DNA for Commercial Activities

‘Q

_____ S S
Procurement
. Before | Process Contract and
ngh to marke Supplier
/ Management
Time
spent on
V:'(:'ed ifying process
adde : i .
activity Developing ! e nduc::gs & ; Improving contract and
i ts that 1 ] .
sepeneresen L i cos : " eapabitty trough
the supply base to : ' application of new
Government i @ ] standards
Low | j:
; ; (Q /[
ey RS N ' NN Q
S & & s S PNV S Before
AN ) o K &$ N N NI O KD
@(o.(_,(b % o}s @0.00 00 "0\' .o_,(b’ Q\" C)o Q)@ é\'\ 6\'
N & O & o8 & & & @ S Goal
T © & e <& & & S S
$ 7 > $ O &
~ ) &
i , o
[‘" . D U d l e Working as One Council in
B B " I | it S Y o batedn nacial of the Black ooty




W@@yhat is The Councillor Role in
/@;?@ Procurement?

* Ensure C@ te Procurement Strategy
remains align ith Strategic objectives of the
Council @@

» Agree policies on deliﬁ@s of Best Value/Social
Value @

* Review the operation of Corit Standing
Orders and their continued fitn [fr purpose

» Responding to local business deme g@nd
constituent’s queries f@
b
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W@@Mjat Councillors should not be
‘Q involved in
©@

» Attempting luence ‘live’ tender processes
« Lobbyingon b I@f suppliers
 Participating In co%ial negotiations

« Evaluation of tenders @

@@éf

The LGA published this guide to urement based
on the National Procurement Strat@?m edition

https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/filesiddouments/
11.169%20A Councillors Guide to Procuremeny,03%?2

OWEB.pdf /@
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https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/11.169 A_Councillors_Guide_to_Procurement_03 WEB.pdf
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Qa. ..
@m Sector Procurement rules

* The Pu I@zntracts Regulations 2015

« “OJEU” th |ds
« Supply an %es £189,330
» Works £4,733,2 struction)
« Social and other speci@ ices £663,540

* must advertise in Official Jm%f European Union

« Contract Standing Orders Q
» Rules for procurement over £25,000 f@

* Must advertise on central govt website /@
www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk &
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http://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/
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Prements Response to Covid-19
©@
* The rules all r urgent procurements due to
unforeseen circ nces

* Procurement Policy ‘@@fe iIssued by the Cabinet
Office regarding extendi @ontracts.

* Dudley procured PPE for fro@[@n@ services and

extended contracts /Zg
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W%exit
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ight happen:

There is%ly to be any significant changes in the short
term. Only C %in the event of “no deal” would be where

to advertise.

EU Directives implemO and EU trade agreements on
competition and access to

Public Contracts Regulations a legislation that
implements the conditions of those ments plus
additional Cabinet Office requirements. /?;;

Different trade agreements with different co j@;jou'd
make the requirements more complex and oner

Find EU Exit guidance for your business - GOV. UK
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https://www.gov.uk/find-eu-exit-guidance-business

4V@@%curement and Social
Val@e
@@

» Social Value @@blic Services (Social Value)
Act 2012 S

 Tender evaluation ég
e Contractual commitmen @?
* Measurability and accountabi mgﬁ@
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mples of Social Value Achieved
in Déglley
* New Buil lopment Framework
e Supplier: Jes L@
e Contract Value: :@@ ,000
* SV delivered: Apprenti gffw rk Experience, School
Events, Certificates achieveanisations supported

 Domestic Lifts Contract /?&
* Supplier: Dolphin Lifts @/vf
* Contract Value: £1,374,427 @f

e SV delivered: New jobs, Apprentices, Job oppow@tﬁes
for long-term unemployed and disabled, Work @
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Conta{é@t@etails
Sam Turner Q@@

Head of Procuremen@/v

Sam.Turner@Dudley.gov.uk @/v

01384 814659
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mailto:Sam.Turner@Dudley.gov.uk
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@
Corpo t@rocurement Connect page

. https://conn@ﬁydIey.gov.uk/support/Pages/Procurement—and—
Commissioning}?@é}&ement—and—Commissioning.aspx

Contract Standing@ s link

* https://connect.dudley.gov. I%Q;;%ments/shared/Procurement-
and—Commissioning/Contract%Z(Qgtamding%ZOOrders.pdf

_ Y%
Dudley Council Procurement P@P@I
. https://in-tendhost.co.uk/blackcountrvporsbx/Home
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Full list of Social Value achievements A%}%ﬁ“ Oto

date: 7
o
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https://connect.dudley.gov.uk/support/Pages/Procurement-and-Commissioning/Procurement-and-Commissioning.aspx
https://connect.dudley.gov.uk/documents/shared/Procurement-and-Commissioning/Contract Standing Orders.pdf
https://in-tendhost.co.uk/blackcountryportal/aspx/Home
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